

# THE SUPREME COURT OF WASHINGTON

IN THE MATTER OF THE SUGGESTED )  
AMENDMENT TO RALJ 11.7—APPLICATION OF )  
OTHER COURT RULES )  
 )  
 )  
\_\_\_\_\_ )

## ORDER

NO. 25700-A-1390

The Washington State Bar Association Court Rules Committee, having recommended the suggested amendment to RALJ 11.7—Application of Other Court Rules, and the Court having approved the suggested amendment for publication;

Now, therefore, it is hereby

ORDERED:

(a) That pursuant to the provisions of GR 9(g), the suggested amendment as attached hereto is to be published for comment in the Washington Reports, Washington Register, Washington State Bar Association and Administrative Office of the Court's websites in January 2022.

(b) The purpose statement as required by GR 9(e), is published solely for the information of the Bench, Bar and other interested parties.

(c) Comments are to be submitted to the Clerk of the Supreme Court by either U.S. Mail or Internet E-Mail by no later than April 30, 2022. Comments may be sent to the following addresses: P.O. Box 40929, Olympia, Washington 98504-0929, or [supreme@courts.wa.gov](mailto:supreme@courts.wa.gov). Comments submitted by e-mail message must be limited to 1500 words.

DATED at Olympia, Washington this 5th day of November, 2021.

Page 2

ORDER

IN THE MATTER OF THE SUGGESTED AMENDMENT TO RALJ 11.7—APPLICATION  
OF OTHER COURT RULES

For the Court

  
González, C.J.

## GR 9 COVER SHEET

### Suggested Amendment

#### RALJ 11.7 – APPLICATION OF OTHER COURT RULES

- A. Proponent: WSBA Court Rules and Procedures Committee
- B. Spokesperson: Isham Reavis, Chair - WSBA Court Rules and Procedures Committee
- C. Purpose: Update rule references to be consistent with rule names. Close parenthesis at the end of the editorial note. Correct spacing and ordering.
- D. Hearing: The proponent does not believe that a public hearing is necessary.
- E. Expedited Consideration: Not requested.

#### SUGGESTED AMENDMENT

##### **RULE 11.7**

##### **Application of Other Court Rules**

**(a) Civil Rules.** The following Superior Court Civil Rules are applicable to appellate proceedings in civil cases in the superior court when not in conflict with the purpose or intent of these rules and when application is practicable: CR 1 (scope of rules), CR 2A (stipulations), CR 6 (time), CR 7(b) (form of motions), CR 11 (signing of pleadings), CR 25 (substitution of parties), CR 40(a)(2) (notice of issues of law), CR 42 (consolidation; separate trials), CR 46 (exceptions unnecessary), CR 54(a) (judgments and orders), CR 60 (relief from judgment or order), CR 71 (withdrawal by attorney), CR 77 (superior courts and judicial officers), CR 78 (clerks), CR 79 (books and records kept by the clerk), CR 80 (court reporters), and CR 83 (local rules of superior court).

**(b) Criminal Rules.** The following Superior Court Criminal Rules are applicable to appellate proceedings in criminal cases in the superior court when not in conflict with the purpose or intent of these rules and when application is practicable: CrR 1.1 (scope), CrR 1.2 (purpose and construction), CrR 1.4 (prosecuting attorney definition), CrR 3.1 (right to and assignment of counsel), CrR 7.1 (procedures before sentencing), CrR 7.2 (~~presentence investigation~~ sentencing), CrR 8.1 (time), CrR 8.2 (motions), CrR 8.5 (calendars), CrR 8.6 (exceptions unnecessary), CrR 8.7 (objections), and CrR 8.8 (discharge).

**(c) Civil Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction.** The following Civil Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction are applicable to appellate proceedings in civil cases in the court of limited jurisdiction when not in conflict with the purpose or intent of these rules and when application is practicable: CRLJ 5 (service and filing), CRLJ 6 (time), CRLJ 7(b) (motions), CRLJ 8 (general rules of pleading), CRLJ 10 (form of pleadings), CRLJ 11 (~~verification and signing of pleadings~~ signing and drafting pleadings), CRLJ 25 (substitution of parties), CRLJ 40(~~b~~) (disqualification of judge), and CRLJ 60 (relief from judgment or order).

**(d) Criminal Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction.** The following Criminal Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction are applicable to appellate proceedings in criminal cases in the

court of limited jurisdiction when not in conflict with the purpose or intent of these rules and when application is practicable: ~~CrRLJ 1.7 (local court rules--availability)~~, CrRLJ 1.5 (style and form), ~~CrRLJ 1.7 (local court rules--availability)~~, CrRLJ 3.1 (right to and assignment of lawyer), ~~CrRLJ 7.8(a) (clerical mistakes)~~, CrRLJ 8.1 (time), and CrRLJ 8.2 (motions), CrRLJ 8.9 (disqualification of judge), CrRLJ 8.9(c) (disqualification of judge--transfer), ~~CrRLJ 7.8(a) (clerical mistakes)~~, ~~CrRLJ 8.1 (time)~~, and ~~CrRLJ 8.2 (motions)~~. (Editorial Note: Effective September 1, 1987, Justice Court Criminal Rules (JCrR) were retitled Criminal Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction (CrRLJ). Effective September 1, 1989, Justice Court Civil Rules (JCR) were retitled Civil Rules for Courts of Limited Jurisdiction (CRLJ)).

**(e) Rules of Appellate Procedure.** The following Rules of Appellate Procedure are applicable to appellate proceedings in criminal cases in the court of limited jurisdiction when not in conflict with the purpose or intent of these rules and when application is practicable: RAP 2.4(a) (scope of review), RAP 2.5 (circumstances which may affect the scope of review), RAP 3.3 (consolidation of cases), RAP 7.2(b) (authority of trial court to settle the record), RAP 10.7 (submission of improper brief), RAP 10.8 (additional authorities).